
From: Downes, Scott G (DFW)
To: Kelly Bacon (CD); MAUNEY, MARTY (DNR); "Robbie Cape"; "Theo M Leonard"
Subject: RE: Cape Site Visit
Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 8:38:38 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Kelly,
Thanks for arranging the visit yesterday. The culverts seem to be appropriately sized and WDFW
doesn’t have any issue with the road work as proposed. As mentioned, the applicant should make
sure that when doing the surfacing that they are keeping the gravel surfacing and associated
material out of the creeks, especially the flowing water.
 
Thank you again to you and Mr. Cape for arranging the visit.
 
Scott
Scott Downes
Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 3 Habitat Program

1701 South 24th Ave
Yakima, WA  98902-5720
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Cell-509-607-3578
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 4:50 PM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD); MAUNEY, MARTY (DNR); Downes, Scott G (DFW); 'Robbie Cape'; 'Theo M
Leonard'
Subject: Cape Site Visit
When: Thursday, May 19, 2022 2:00 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Approximate MP 0.70 - Alice Road 1008 Alice Road
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